



STATE OF NEW MEXICO
ENERGY AND MINERALS DEPARTMENT
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

TONY ANAYA
GOVERNOR

POST OFFICE BOX 2088
STATE LAND OFFICE BUILDING
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 87501
(505) 827-5800

February 28, 1983

Mr. C. J. Clavel
Roy, New Mexico 88240

Dear Mr. Clavel:

Attached hereto is a copy of your contract with the Amoco Production Company, Hobbs, New Mexico, regarding transfer of ownership in a bore-hole in Section 9, Township 21 North, Range 29 East, NMPM, Harding County, New Mexico.

Paragraph 5 of that agreement stipulates that you will provide the original owner of the bore-hole with a signed statement indicating your satisfaction with the completion of the agreement. Kindly submit such a statement or present evidence that the contract terms have not been met.

Yours truly,

A handwritten signature in cursive script that reads "Carl Ulvog".

Carl Ulvog
DISTRICT IV SUPERVISOR

CU/dp

Enclosure